ADDENDUM 2


DATE:	June 21, 2017

ITEM:  	Request for Proposals – Disaster Restoration and Recovery Services

PROPOSAL DATE:  	June 28, 2017      2:45 P.M. CST

The following addendum is hereby made to the Request for the Proposals for
Disaster Restoration and Recovery Services:

1.  Question:  At the pre-proposal meeting, you mentioned that electronic bids are acceptable in lieu of hard copies.

Answer:  Electronic copies will only be accepted on Central Bidding.
https://www.centralauctionhouse.com

2.  Question:  What is a redacted copy?

Answer:  Removing personal or sensitive information from your document.

3.   Question:  Is this RFP for disaster clean-up only, or will it also include renovation of the facilities once the disaster recovery is complete?  Where does the extent of demolition end and the new construction/renovation begin?  

[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer:  This RFP is mostly but not limited to cleanup.  It is not for new construction.

The type of services that this RFP covers, but are not limited to, are as follows: 
 Pre-Disaster Site Inspection 
 Indoor & Environmental Restoration & Air Quality Control 
 Content Protection & Storage 
 Odor Removal 
 Debris Removal 
 Water Damage Recovery 
 Moisture Control 
 Temporary Roofing/board-ups 
 Commercial Cleaning of HVAC Units and Ductworks, Drapes, and Interior Surfaces 

4. Question:  A comment was made at the pre-bid regarding disposal and haul off being under a separate contract.  Will disposal and haul off be under our contract or will it be performed by another contractor?  

Answer:  The debris removal for the job site should be included in this proposal.



5.  Question: The RFP states that additional documents are available either through you or www.centralbidding.com. 

Answer:  the website is www.centralauctionhouse.com.  

6.  Question:  The RFP states that the selected contractor must be a licensed/certified disaster restoration company.  Maybe I’m looking in the wrong places, but we cannot locate any such certification by the state of Louisiana.  Is there some other certification (mold remediation certification?) that would be required?  

Answer:  The Contractor must have a general contractor’s license, LA state Mold Remediation License, and list any other certifications obtained concerning restorations and recovery.

7.  Question:  My company has performed disaster recovery services, but not since after Hurricane Katrina.  Exhibit A of the RFP states that the company submitting must have three customer references from disaster recovery projects within the last three years.  We wouldn’t be able to provide any references from disaster recovery projects within the last three years.  

Answer:  You may submit an RFP, but your score may reflect your experience level.

8.  The RFP also contains a note that no price increase will be considered throughout the proposed three-year disaster recovery contract.   Is it possible for the parish to establish a baseline at the beginning of each contract year of the proposed contract, or is all pricing firm from the day the contract is signed?   

Answer:  Please base your proposal on a three (3) year contract with no increase.





